
 1

THE AFFORDABLE HOUSING LOAN COMMITTEE MEETING 

Minutes 

Wednesday, July 14, 2010 
Greenville, North Carolina 

 
Present: 

 Alice Brewington 

 R. J. Hemby 

 Brian Becker 
 

 Lovella Perkins  

 Latisha Harris 

 Craig Rouse 
 

 Melissa Grimes 

 Howard Conner (Alternate) 

 Kandie Smith (City Council Liaison) 

Absent: 

 Alice Brewington 

 R. J. Hemby 

 Brian Becker 
 

 Lovella Perkins 

 Latisha Harris 

 Craig Rouse 
 

 Melissa Grimes 

 Howard Conner (Alternate) 

 Kandie Smith (City Council Liaison) 

Staff:   

 Merrill Flood 

 Sandra Anderson 

 Gloria Kesler 

 Karen Gilkey 

 Sylvia Brown 

 Betty Moseley 

 Thom Moton 

 Virgil Smith, Sr.

 
A. Roll Call 

 
Mr. Becker and Mr. Rouse have asked to be excused. 

 
B. Approval of meeting minutes from June 9, 2010 

 
Motion was made by Mr. Howard Conner and seconded by Ms. Melissa Grimes to approve 
the meeting minutes from June 9, 2010.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
C. Old Business 

 
1. West Greenville New Homes Sales Update 

 
Ms. Sandra Anderson gave an update on the West Greenville New Homes that are for 
sale.  She stated that 903 Douglas Avenue has a downpayment assistance request on the 
agenda.  Staff anticipates closing on 907 Douglas Avenue in August.  605 Hudson Street 
has a tentative buyer.  600 Ford Street, 604 Ford Street and 414 Cadillac Street will be 
going before City Council in August for permission to sign the offer to purchase.  There 
are no buyers or contracts yet for 410 Cadillac Street and 909 Douglas Avenue. 
 

D. New Business 

 
1. Downpayment Assistance Request 

 
a. 903 Douglas Avenue 

 
Ms. Sandra Anderson presented the downpayment assistance request for 903 Douglas 
Avenue.  The applicant is requesting $19,000.00 in DPA, $1,500.00 in closing costs 
and $500.00 for completion of the Homeownership Academy.  The value of the 
property is $95,000.00. 



 2

The applicant has been employed with Pitt County Schools for three years.  Her 
annual income is $25,880.00.  Her AMI is 60.4%.  Her ratios are 21.93% on the front 
and 37.28% on the back.  She is a first time homebuyer. 

 
Motion was made by Mr. Conner and seconded by Ms. Grimes to approve the 
downpayment assistance request for 903 Douglas Avenue in the amounts of 
$19,000.00 in DPA, $1,500.00 in closing costs and $500.00 for completion for the 
Homeownership Academy.  Motion carried unanimously, 

 
E.  Housing Administrator’s Report (Sandra Anderson) 

 
Ms. Anderson stated that staff was hosting the Nonprofit Training Workshop on July 14 & 15 
at Pitt Community College.  30 people had pre-registered.  Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority is 
providing refreshments. 

 
Mr. Conner asked if evaluations of the workshop would be available for the August 
committee meeting. 

 
Ms. Anderson replied that Training & Development Associates would receive the surveys and 
compile the data.  Once the results are made available, staff will present them to the 
committee. 

 
Ms. Anderson continued with a report on the Lead Workers Training Workshop.  15 
participants have signed up.  The training will take place at the Barnes Ebron Taft Building on 
July 22 & 23. 

 
In June, staff received the John A. Sasso Award for CDBG Week activities.  The City was 
one of five communities to receive the award. 

 
F. Other 

 
Mr. Virgil Smith introduced the Energy Efficiency Revolving Loan Program.  Handouts 
outlining the EERLP were provided to the committee members.   

 
 
 



 3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The EERLP is a partnership between the Housing Division and Public Works. 
 

Interested person will be placed on a waiting list, with priority given to elderly and structures 
requiring the most assistance. 

 
Two energy audits will be done by GUC on the home; one before and one after the 
completion of work. 

 
Housing Rehabilitation Specialist will prepare the work write ups. 

 
The bid must be approved by the homeowner and housing staff.  The Director of Community 
Development will approve the Contractor. 

 
Eligible bids must be within 15% of the cost estimate. 

 
This program is city wide not just targeted areas. 

 
Mr. RJ Hemby asked if the bid process could be opened for Contractors that are not General 
Contractors thereby creating jobs and allowing minorities to participate. 

 
Mr. Smith stated that the guidelines are state mandated and therefore must be a licensed 
General Contractors. 

 
Mr. Conner stated that the brochure showed the maximum as $25,000.00 but the report given 
stated $20,000.00 as the maximum and wanted to know which one is correct. 

 
Mr. Smith replied that all jobs over $20,000.00 will go through an approval process. 

 
Mr. Hemby stated that media sources such as TV, radio, newspapers, and churches should be 
used to get the information out concerning the new program. 

 
Mr. Conner asked if the information could be included in the GUC bills. 

 



 4

Mr. Smith stated that GUC employees will assist with distribution of the flyers. 
 

Ms. Lovella Perkins asked if this will be an ongoing program.  
 

Mr. Smith stated that since it is a revolving loan then we are hoping it does continue. 
 

Mr., Hemby asked if the program was being handled solely by Housing or if other 
departments were assisting in the administration of it. 

 
Mr. Smith replied that this program would be handled by team effort with current staff. 

 
Mr. Conner asked if this program was based upon City Council approval or if it was state 
funded. 

 
Ms. Anderson replied that it was Stimulus Funding received by the Public Works Department. 

 
Mr. Conner asked if mobile homes were excluded from this program. 

 
Ms. Anderson replied yes. 

 
Ms. Perkins asked if there would be a public meeting for residents to express interest in the 
program. 

 
Ms. Anderson stated that staff would consider a public meeting.  In addition, notices have 
been printed in the Daily Reflector, Minority Voice and Daily Drum.  Interested parties may 
contact Ms. Sylvia Brown for more information. 

 
G  Adjournment 

 
Motion was made by Mr. Conner and seconded by Ms. Grimes to adjourn the meeting.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
 
Signature on file 

Alice F. Brewington, Chairman 
 
 
Signature on file 

Sandra W. Anderson, Staff Liaison 


